
t 
V 

Hawkes, Tony 

From: support@planningportal.gov.uk 
Sent: 20 July 2009 13:10 
To: Env DC Mail - PF 
Subject: ACTION: Collect proposal PP-00784944vl 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Red 

A planning proposal has been submitted on-line to your LPA using the Planning Portal. 

You must collect this proposal from the Portal within the next 30 days. 

You are obliged to contact the applicant within 10 working days. 

Using the Portal fee calculator, the user calculated that the fee due was: 0.0 GBP. It is your responsibility to ensure that this fee is correct 

The proposal reference number is: PP-00784944vl 
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Application for tree works: works to trees subject to a tree preservation order (TPO) and/or notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area. Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
Publication of applications on planning authority websites. Please note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may be published on the Authority's website. If you require any further clarification, please contact the Authority's planning department. 

1. Applicant Namer Address and Contact Details 
Title: First name: ILyndsey Surname: Libley 

Company name ~C-cess Tree Specialists 

Street address: 117 

113urndell Way 

Town/City lHayes 

County: IMiddlesex 

Country: [Engla nd 
Postcode: JUB4 9YF 

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? 

2. Agent Name,, Address and Contact Details 
No Agent details were submitted for this application 

Country National Extension 
Code Number Number 

Telephone number: 187070115 

Mobile number: 7F 

Fax number: F 

Email address: 
yLndseysibley@btinternet.com 

Yes re No 

3. Trees Location 
Please provide the address of the site where the tree(s) stands (full address if possible): 
House: 
House name: 

Street address: 

Town/City: 

County: 

Postcode: 

If the location is unclear or there is not a full postal address, either describe as clearly as possible where it is (for example, 'Land to rear of 12 to 18 High Street' or'Woodland adjoining Elm Road') or provide 
an Ordnance Survey grid reference: 

Description: 

Ref: 31: 4.5 . Planning Portal Reference; 000784944 



. Trees - Declaration 
I/we hereby apply for planning permission/consent as described in this 
form and the accompanying plans/drawings and additional information. Date: 120/07/2009 

Pef: 31: 4.5 PlannIng Portal Reference: 
000784944 
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